



Hi there!

nice to meet you :)

I'm Manu. **Art Director and Visual Designer** with **10 years of experience**. Working with shapes and colours, testing ideas that solve problems for the final user.

LET'S TALK!**EMAIL** manugomez86@gmail.com**LINKEDIN** /manuespinaYou can check my **portfolio** at:meinthesky.com

* SKILLS

LEAD_ Teams and projects management experience**UX_** Heuristics - User Research - Market Research - Sketching - Testing - Prototyping**Tools:** InVision - Trello - Jira - Optimal Workshop - MindMeister - Marvel**UI_** Web responsive - Mobile First - Pixel Perfect**Tools:** Sketch - Zeplin - Adobe XD - Principle**GD_** Color theory - Typography**Tools:** Photoshop - Illustrator - InDesign**WEB_** HTML5 - CSS3**Tools:** Dreamweaver - Zeplin - Sublim - Wordpress - Bootstrap**VID_** Script - Shooting - Editing**Tools:** Premiere - AfterEffect

*** EDUCATION

UX/UI

Neoland 2017

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

CEU San Pablo / Tracor 2010-11

DEGREE COMMUNICATION STUDIES

Universidad de Sevilla 2005-10

** PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

indra

MINSAIT /INDRA

+ Info

Lead UX/UI

2021 - Present - Lead designer

2018 - 2020 - Senior UX/UI Designer

Clients: DGT, Vodafone, Acciona, Quabit, Telefónica, BBVA, laCaixa, Multiópticas etc**Bla Bla**

BLABLACAR

+ Info

B&D Local Designer

2016 - 2018

BBVA

BBVA

+ Info

Visual Designer

2015-2016

**LIGABBVA**

LIGABBVA

+ BBVA's PARTNERSHIPS

+ Info

Art Director

2013-2016

FE

FIRE ENERGY

+ Info

Graphic Designer

2013



LaSexta.com

Web Graphic Designer

2011 - 2012

**** MORE EXPERIENCE

Dime Qué Piensas

+ Info

Short Film 2009

DIRECTOR / SCREEN PLAY / PRODUCER

Chico: A DOGumentary

+ Info

Documentary 2009

DIRECTOR / SCREEN PLAY

